Transit Mutual Insurance
Corporation of Wisconsin
2575 South Memorial Diive, Suite 105
Appleton, WI 54915-1483
Telephone (920) 832-3970 » Fax (920) 832-3974

June 7, 2013

City Attorney

City of Racine

ATTN: Stacey Salvo
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wl 53403

RE: Our Insured: City of Racine
Claimant: Andrew Zeien
Date of Loss: 05/11/13
Our File No.: RAC200490
Noticed Filed: 06/05/13

Dear Stacey:

We have investigated the claim of Andrew Zeien for injuries and/or property damage. We have
determined that the City of Racine is not responsible for the alleged damages a presented in the
Notice of Claim. For this reason, we request that you take the necessary legal steps to actively
disallow this claim under Sec. 893.80(1g) Wisconsin Statutes. Please place this claim before
your Council at the next regularly scheduled meeting for formal disallowance and forward a
copy of the disallowance to this office when approved.

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
Cathy Stabo

Claims Director, TMi
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